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Communication from Director of Public Works/City Engineer requesting permission to obtain a
number of storm water easements
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ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT

Michael G. Lewis
Director of Public Works / City Engineer

414/302-8360
414/302-8366 (Fax)

Memorandum

7525 West Greenfield Avenue
West Allis, Wisconsin 53214

www.ci.west-allis.wi.us

TO: Gary Barczak, Chair, Board of Public Works mlewis@ci.west-allis.wi.us
Michael Czaplewski, First District
Martin Weigel, Second District
Daniel Roadt, Fourth District
James Sengstock, Fifth District

FROM: Michael Lewis, Director of Public Works/City Engineer
DATE: September 28, 2010
RE: Communication from Director of Public Works/City Engineer Requesting

Permission to Obtain a Number of Storm Water Easements

We have been working with six property owners on <torm water issues. In order to
install the facilities, we need en=~- » easements would be granted free

of charge to the City. The W’ vith past policy. Work would be
added to a future contract. W iments available at the Board
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We are asking for authorize

meeting.
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al acceptance of the easements



